OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI » COUNTY CLERK

DATE: February 9, 2016

TO: Dr. Brian Daugherty, Pension Board Chairman
Pension Board Members

FROM: Joseph I. Czarnezki, Milwaukee County Clerk

SUBJECT: Referral of File No. 16-66 to the Pension Board

The District Attorney ' has submitted File No. 16-66 to the Board of Supervisors for consideration,
which requests:

Authorization to amend Sections 201.24 (2.18) and 201.24 (4.1) of the
Milwaukee County Code of General Ordinances to clarify eligibility for
normal retirement for sworn law enforcement officers in a position of
District Attorney Investigator and firefighters.

Pursuant to Chapter 1.18 (a) of the Milwaukee County Code of General Ordinances, the Milwaukee
County Board of Supervisors has referred this proposal to the Committee on Finance, Personnel,
and Audit; the Pension Study Commission; and the Pension Board for separate consideration by
these bodies. The complete file as submitted is attached for your reference.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

JOSEPH J.C EZKI
Milwaukee County Clerk

cc:  County Executive Chris Abele
Corporation Counsel Paul Bargren
Supervisor Willie Johnson, Jr., Co-Chair-Finance, Personnel, and Audit Committee
Supervisor Michael Mayo, Sr., Chairman-Pension Study Commission
Supervisor James "Luigi" Schmitt, Co-Chair-Finance, Personnel, and Audit Committee
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